New York Methodist

by
Warren H. Burton

The New York Methodist church was built about north.
1874, on the south side of the road almost directly south It was torn down in 1913 and the material used in
of the Christian church. It was built on Lot 21, Block 6 the building of a parsonage in Millerton.

on the west side of Washington street and faced the

Corydon United
Brethren

by
Ortha Green

The United Brethren church was established property and building to the Methodist Church in 1857.
before 1855, for it was in that year that they began From Wayne and Appanoose County History.
building a church. It was never finished. They sold the

Lineville
Christian Church

by
Ortha Green

The Christian Church of Lineville was organized dent was Elder L.H. Otto. This organization has been
April 3, 1878, but they did not have a church building. gone for years.
They met for worship in the Ockerman Hall. Their From Wayne and Appanoose County History.

membership was 47. The Sunday School superinten-
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